COM-140332

To: David Mark[David.Mark@moypark.com]; Brian Gibson[Brian.Gibson@moypark.com]
From: Simon Oborn

Sent: Tue 1/19/2016 3:33:55 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Northern Ireland RHI Update - draft thoughts?

MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 1/19/2016 3:33:51 PM

David,

Looks sensible to me.

Regards,

Simon

From: David Mark

Sent: 19 January 2016 15:28

To: Simon Oborn; Brian Gibson

Subject: RE: Northern Ireland RHI Update - draft thoughts?

In summary we have 850 Broiler Sheds in NI — 350 250 to be considered.

Of these 40 are Company owned

clihood they will retire rather than re invest (natural wastage)

So we would have 60 houses th
with JBS support w

ut are now considering along with the 40 company houses and now

We have 100 construction in 2016 all of which would require Biomass.

We have just started to roll"out Hot Water & Biomass to our Breeder groups and we have 400 sheds in this group. Currently
we have in draft Letters of Intent for ¢200 sheds and this is likely to go to 300.

I would suggest we have good appetite demand for 500 - 550 additional installs.

As we understand the current scheme is guaranteed up to end March — best guess is that we could get 150 — 200 boilers fitted
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in this window (provided hardware is available etc.)

Every month we get beyond the end March would deliver 50 houses per month — I would be really happy if we knew we had
until the end of August for the program — we would really sweep everything up in this case.

Any visibility of the timescale after March would be helpful — but we are assuming the worst and pushing all stops for end
March

David M

From: Mike Mullan

Sent: 19 January 2016 12:37

To: David Mark; Mairi Patton

Cc: David Gibson; Alan Gibson; Declan Cunningham
Subject: RE: Northern Ireland RHI Update

Hi David
Could we get to-gether next wed? — Mairi please see what’s possib

In advance can you prepare where we are at, on some scenario’s of what they might do and ideally

what are would want them to do.
Then we could go up and see Mr Crawford!
Thanks

Mike

From: David M
Sent: 19 January
To: Mike Mullan

Subject: Northern Irela

Hi Mike

Would be good to chat re the above and review what is in the public domain and what if any influence we can exert to soften
the blow of future plans!

Received from Moy Park on 01.09.2017

Annotated by RHI Inquiry 1 106428



COM-140334

Let me know any time you have a minute

David M

A
e
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